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West Sand Lake, M. °

HISTORY OF SAWD LARSE
(Jun#-"?:)

The town of Send Lake, ¥, Y. wee formed in 41812
by toking parts of Berlin, iorth and Zpst Greenbush
pnd Foestenkill ond is bounded ot the north by Fosgt—
enkill, on the south by Schodack pnd Mesesu, on the
wost by Horth snd Hast Oreenbush eand conslsta of
21,968 agras, which are mountainous in the sast, with
an elevation of ©BO feet above tide water, snd & no-
ted for ite lakes and fine gcenery.

The lakes are Glase, Crooked, Cryetal, Burden,
Heichards, =znd seversl smaller onea, with the Wynent-
aklll and Teptsasessa the prineiple creeks, The vil-
lggoe end hamlets are Taborton, Glase Lple, Send Lake,
(formerly Sliters Cormers) Averill Fark, (formerly
Heat Sand Leke) Yest Sand Loke, (formerly Ullneville)
glitero Poat 0Offica, {formerly South Sand Lske). The
town was first gottled in 1767 by two familles nemed
Ldama snd Bratt, one heing the ploneer famlly. Among
tha first settlers wae Vicholaa Fellows who kept the
first hotel in this sectlon, The first zrist mill van
bullt in 1768 by Willian Carpenter snd Joghue Lucken—
wond, Solomon Taylor opened the first store in 1795.

. eet Sand Lake st one time had two hotals, thras
ptorens, four ment markets, four blecksmith shopa and
two wheslwrights., It elso had & race treck, One of

the county falre was held thers for some time but was M frey

later transferred to Hensseleer Perkd A% the present
time, 1t is held at Schaghtlcoko, Dr, Urlah M,
Grogory wae the first phyaiclan,

The firat turnpike wes built in 1795 from Albeny
to Berlin, which in LBLG becan. = Ulenk road %o EBand
Lako known ne the Alhany end Sond Taka TFlank Hoad,
This roed, huilt by & town company acd having seversal
toll gates, afterwerd beceme the property of Semusl
Fox mnd last of all wes owned by Deniel Leydeu,
sbout thirty yeare lator, the Troy snd Sand Leke Hoad
wag bullt and became & atage route to Troy. The town

of Sand Leks has had but one reilwsy, =& trolloy 11£§
from Albia to Averill Fark, known as the Tro7 and Jew
snglend, bullt In 1895, 1t zeve excallent amarvice

mt%ﬁ}jﬁj at which time it wese supereeded by bussae,
wn hag neprly 1,000 miles of highwara,

The Umantelkill Hydro Blectric Company was ater-
tod sbout 1913 by the Hastlnge brothers as their old
flouring mill, The firat post office gpeaned sbhouk
1840 wlth Frost Myers ame Fostmaster, The firs% church
An town, a Lutheren, was huilt of logs on o farm mow
oyned by Irving Cipperly. The church was mowed inte

Wont Sand Lake in 15916, The Presbyterisn Churth wes

_:i.gauf’rmi in 1805 end the Faptlat Church in 183l; the
svangelical Luthoeran Church at West Send Lake in 1837
the Methodlist Church at Gless Lake and the Salep
Svangelioal of iest Sand Leke in 1885, and the Metho-
diet Ol1ve Chapel at Averill Park {n 1875, The Metho-

dist Church of West GSpnd Lgke wee orzanised sbout

_1865 and St. Henry's EHoman Catholic Church in 1868,

The town hee three lerge cemeteries,

The firat eelect school was opened shout 1825,
Enown as Gregorye, it was located nearly ofposite
H, Fenderts., The Sand Lake Academy was located where
tha Awarill Farlk Post Office now 1a, Tha firat pro—
fessor was Wllliam H. Seram =end the first teacher,
Kve Traver, Scram aftorward built the Ssnd Leke
Gollegiate Inmtitate in 1852, lopestad where the Fark
Hotel wes loter destroved by fire, Trookside Saemin-
ary was kept by Horvey Toone on tha Albort Fox grommds
and later a private school wes opened by Mre, Fellis
Clerk where Boarer's Hotel 1s now locsted,

Among the noted aszociatloms of the town ig the
Hutuel Flre Insurasnce Compsny, orgsaized March 21, .
1878 with offices at Sand Leke, end the Ssnd Leke Ag=
soclation for the Mutuml Protection against Horse
Thievea, organized April 28, 1B4O, The noted lawyers
of the town were Cornelius Snyder of Yeat Sand Lake,



Hogn Hoag and Samuel Gregory of Send Lake, The doc-
tors wore Oregory, Clark, 3Hall, ¥lmore, Carmichael,
Aull, Reichard, Hrelcker and many athersa, Tha prom—
inent cltizens of the town lncluded B, A, Thomas of
ifagt Sand Leke who was the most accurate surveyor and
finest penmen in esstern Hew York, having lald ouf
twenty-five cemeteries and public parks, farma and
villaze lots. The noted families of early days were
4verill, from vhom the Fark took ite name, Enowleons,
Fox, Peck, aAlken, Carmlchael, Buttz, Gregory, Gaholel
Kone end many othera at Send Lake, Thoge of ‘Yest
Sand Lake were Uline, Thomas, Clpperly, TYoumghans,
YanDergee, Donsldson, Traverk, Follows, Hegamon,
Aken, MeClaren end geversl othera, The first super—
wigor in 18173 was Calvin Thompson and the town clerk
was David 3, CGregory.

The early industries of the town were four fme
t1lo mille, cne satinet mill snd one straw paper mill,
located in the eastern part of the town. There was
one lknitting mill end one woolen yarm mill at Yook
Band Lake, The yarn mill wes located on the placea
now owned by Frofessor Olark, The manufacture of
glass on the banke of Gless Lgke was begun in 1788 by
thres Dutchmen who operated 1t for seversl yoars.
yillism Fichmond went %o Bngland dressed as & begear
and traweled ss & bagpipe pleyer through the principa
glass manufpcturing citlea, engaging employees sa he
wont for the fsotory st Olase Lake, Thomas Frothing-
hem of Poaton was the first Superintsndent who after—
werd became State Zenator.

. Wost Sond ILoke at one time was tho home of a
firet-class brass bend, There are four aorvivoras ---
Ephraim Hastinga eof thls placa, snd latthiae Taylon
John Dere, Adelbert Lappeus, all of Hensselaer. Mrs
Taylor celebrated hie ninetieth birthdey a chort time
3'59-.

. ¥or peveral winters s einging school was held at
‘fast Sand Lake under the direction of Frofessor lood

who wag a fine violinist, At the cleose of each geg=
alén .a largely pitended concert was held, As B To—
gult of them our community &t11l retaine some splen-
d1d elngers. OCur town 1z elec noted for 1ts famous
clambalas, George Fredenburgh, owner and daveloper

of Brookeide Fark, 13 known far =nd wide for his

akill snd efficlency in thesa clembakes,
The town of Sand Lake was the first In the pro-
duction of etrawberries of excellent quality, In one

day, 2600 ouarts was gathered at the Ullne farm, and
5000 gquerta on the Haptinges farm, There was also
produced on the same farm 1200 berrele of potatoes in
one gepson,

411 in all, Sznd Lake is one of the best towns
in Fenegelasy County,



